
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 
A. Approval of Minutes – February 20, 2018 

B. Approval of Renewal Application for Optional Liquor 2 AM License – Monte’s 

C. Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 4 – Final - Visu-Sewer, Inc. 

D. Correspondence 

7. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

8. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

A. Ordinance No. 446 Amending the Spring Lake Park Zoning Code Regarding  

     Commercial/Industrial Parking or Loading Facilities Setbacks; PUD Requirements 

9. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

10. REPORTS 

A.  Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report 

11. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

12. ADJOURN 

 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, MARCH 5, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on February 20, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 

P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Public Works Director Randall; Building Official Brainard; Police Chief Ebeltoft; 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; Administrator Buchholtz and Executive 

Assistant Gooden  

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

 Tom Busch, 1006 103rd Avenue NE, Blaine 

       

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda 

 

Mayor Hansen requested that the Attorney’s Report be removed from the agenda, as Attorney Thames was not 

in attendance.  

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor  

 

Tom Busch thanked the Council for their support of honoring his father and the naming of the ballfield after 

him.  He provided a summary of the events and projects that his father had a significant role assisting with. 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

A. Approval of Minutes – February 5, 2018 

B. Disbursements 

 1. General Fund Disbursement Claim No.  18-01 -- $475,353.56 

 2. Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No.    18-02 -- $  64,928.13 

C. Budget to Date – January 2018 

D. Contractor’s Licenses 

E.   Approval of Right of Way Application - Comcast 

F.   Approval of Statement of Values 

G.   Approval of Simple Recycling Contract 

H. HVAC Replacement and Repair – 8466 Central Avenue NE 

I. 2018 First Half of Suburban Rate Authority Assessment 

J. Correspondence 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 FEBRUARY 20, 2018 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired on the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) correspondence 

regarding the removal of the petroleum tank at 8316 Westwood Drive NE.  He inquired if there was a way the 

City could check how many houses currently have above ground storage tanks in the City. 

 

Building Official Brainard stated that this particular tank has been removed and soil tests are required to be 

submitted to the MPCA. He said that there is no way of knowing the number of tanks; however, it must be 

disclosed at the time a property is sold.  He reported that if there is a tank on the property that is not being used, 

it must be capped.  

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL 

CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the January 2018 department statistics. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Police Department responded to five hundred fifty six calls for service for the 

month of January 2018 compared to four hundred ninety five calls for service in January 2017. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that as of January 1, 2018, the Police Department walk-up window at City Hall will be 

open on Saturday’s from 10:00 AM to Noon for business.  He stated that this change was established to give 

the public a chance to conduct business that would they would not be able to be completed during the normal 

business hours during the week. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft noted a correction to his December 2017 Police Report to the Council. He stated that one of the 

administrators of the Reserve Program was Officer Bonesteel. He noted that, although, Officer Bonesteel does 

participate in different programs of the Police Department, he does not administer the Reserve Program. Chief 

Ebeltoft clarified that the Reserve Program administrators are Officer Chlebeck and Officer Bennek. He 

thanked these officers for their dedication and professionalism they have and bring to the program. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported, in addition to addressing the day-to-day operations of the Department, he attended 

numerous meetings throughout the month representing Spring Lake Park Police Department and the City of 

Spring Lake Park.  

 

Councilmember Nelson expressed his gratitude and praised the Reserve members for being very driven and 

dedicated to the program and the Police Department.  

 

9.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reported that the Parks and Recreation Commission met and reviewed 

and made changes to the five year Park Improvement Plan.  She reported that they held their election of officers 

with Mark Hoard as Chairman and Barb Harlan as Vice Chair. 

 

Ms. Rygwall reviewed the department statistics and the upcoming trips that will include a trip to Chattanooga. 

She stated that the Recreation Department will be implementing an updated registration system and staff has 

been preparing information and making decisions on programming.  She reported that the target date for the 

new system is April 15, 2018. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 FEBRUARY 20, 2018 

 

Ms. Rygwall reported that the Spring Lake Park Lions Club provided a check for $3,000 to help fund the 

community garden that will be located in Sanburnol Park.  She stated that registration has stated for youth and 

adult co-rec softball leagues. She reported that the first Tower Days Committee meeting took place and the 

committee started making preliminary plans for the June celebration. 

 

11.  New Business 

 

A. Authorize Purchase of Five Public Works Department Vehicles 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that he is seeking authorization to purchase five new vehicles for 

the Public Works Department. He stated that the new vehicles will replace three 1998 Chevrolet trucks 

and a 1994 Ford F350 one ton truck that have all been used for twenty years. He stated that the 2008 

trucks will be used for another ten years. He reported that the City has a 2008 Chevrolet Utility truck that 

will be utilized by the Parks Department for sprinkler and playground repairs.  

 

Mr. Randall reported that he received a price quote from Ranger Chevrolet in Hibbing. The prices are 

from the state contract. The price quote is as follows: 

 

3    -  2018 Silverado 4x4              ($27,501.06/each)     $82,503.18 

            (These vehicles will be equipped for snowplows and trailer brakes) 

 

1    -  2018 Silverado 3500 2 Wheel Drive with box     $24,3841.40  

  (This vehicle will be used by the Utilities) 

 

1    -   2018 Silverado 3500 Dual Wheel 4x4 with no box     $ 30,793.00 

           $137,677.58 

 

Mr. Randall reported that the prices do not include tax, as it will be paid when the licensing of the 

vehicles takes place and the quote does not include accessories. He stated that he is currently in the 

process of obtaining. He reported that the one-ton 2WD truck will be paid from the Public Utilities 

Renewal and Replacement fund and the four other vehicles were budgeted in the 2018 Equipment 

Certificate. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired if the block heaters were necessary on the vehicles.  Mr. Randall explained 

that there could be times that the vehicles are parked outside in the colder temperatures and it is easier on the 

engine if it is warm. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if the vehicles would need to be picked up in Hibbing.  

Mr. Randall reported that the vehicles would be delivered to the City. 

 

Councilmember Nelson inquired if the old vehicles will be sent to auction as past vehicles have.  Mr. Randall 

stated that they would be and the funds received would be placed back in the 2018 Equipment Certificate fund. 

 

Councilmember Delfs inquired if the price quote for the accessory items will be presented later. Mr. Randall 

answered affirmatively and stated that the accessories often take up to 90 days to get once they have been 

ordered. 

 

Mayor Hansen thanked the Public Works Department for their hard work and dedication. She also thanked Mr. 

Randall for keeping the vehicles in good working order for many years and in the all seasons. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 FEBRUARY 20, 2018 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE PURCHASE OF FIVE PUBLIC WORKS 

VEHICLES, INCLUDING THE TAX AND LICENSE FEES. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

B. 525 Osborne Road Property Discussion 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he received a call from Scott Lepak, General Counsel for the North 

Suburban Hospital District, regarding the status of the 525 Osborne Road property. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the North Suburban Hospital District is seeking to dissolve in 2018.  He 

reported that Mr. Lepak stated that there has been limited interest in the 525 Osborne Road property to this 

point and inquired if the City would have any interest in receiving the property in lieu of a cash distribution. 

He stated that the property has been appraised at $750,000. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that staff is seeking direction from the City Council on this matter. He stated 

that if the City Council has no interest, he would inform Mr. Lepak of the City Council decision or if there is 

interest in this matter, a future works session could be scheduled. 

 

Councilmember Delfs inquired if the cash disbursement option were to be taken, would any of the funds be 

distributed back the taxpayers.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that the funds would be distributed to the City 

for purposes deemed fit by the City Council. 

 

The consensus of the City Council was to schedule a work session on Monday, March 5, 2018, at 5:30 PM.  

 

12. Engineer’s Report - None 

 

13.  Reports 

 

A. Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz congratulated Building Official Brainard for receiving the 2017 Building Code 

Official of the Year award from the Association of Minnesota Building Code Officials.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz reminded the Council that Life Prep Academy will be holding an open house and 

ribbon cutting ceremony on Friday, February 23, 2018.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the phone and voicemail system was upgraded at City Hall on February 

19, 2108. He reported that he attended the senior Valentine lunch and it was very well attended.  

 

14.  Other 

 

Councilmember Nelson reminded the residents of the pork chop dinner will be held on February 26, 2018 at 

Kraus Hartig VFW.  

 

15.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 FEBRUARY 20, 2018 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 PM. 

 

                    __________________________________ 

                    Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 











































 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the Planning Commission 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  March 1, 2018 

Subject: Ordinance Amending Commercial/Industrial Parking Setbacks; PUD   
  Requirements 
 
City staff has received inquiries from commercial/industrial property owners about parking lot 
setbacks.  The setback language is unclear as it is not listed in a performance standard table within 
Appendix E and is only partially listed in the text within Section 153.132 of the Zoning Code. 
 
In order to clarify the parking setback standards for commercial and industrial districts within the 
City Code, staff has drafted an amendment to the City Code adding parking lot setbacks to 
Section (B) of Appendix E. 
 
The proposed parking setbacks are generally consistent with the existing City Code, with the 
following exceptions: 

 Staff has established a new front yard setback for the commercial districts at 25 feet.  The 
current code could be interpreted that parking would not be allowed in front of the 
existing front yard setback of 40 feet, which would be a hardship and inconsistent with 
land uses across the City.  The 25 foot front yard parking setback is also a standard setback 
in many communities around Spring Lake Park. 

 The side & rear yard parking setback was 15 feet in the I-1 district, with the exception of 
when a parking lot is adjoining another parking lot.  Then, the setback would be zero.  The 
proposed ordinance establishes the setback at 10 feet normally, and 20 feet when the 
parking lot abuts a residential property.  This is consistent with the commercial districts.  
In addition, the zero setback provision would be repealed. 

 
With the setback language in Appendix E, provisions 153.132(B) and (C) will be repealed. 
 
There is also a reference error in Section 153.151(B)(1) of the City Code.  Section 3 of the 
ordinance corrects the reference. 
 
The Planning Commission, after holding a public hearing on the proposed ordinance, 
recommended approval.  If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-
6491. 





ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SPRING LAKE PARK ZONING CODE REGARDING 

COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL PARKING OR LOADING FACILITIES SETBACKS; 

PUD REQUIREMENTS 

The City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, ordains as follows: 

Section 1. Section (B) of Appendix E of Chapter 153 of the Spring Lake Park City Code is 

amended as follows: 

(B)  Minimum non-residence district dimensional requirements 

Dimension District 

C-1 C-2 C-3 I-1 

Parking or loading facilities 

setback, front yard/corner side 

yard; minimum 

25 feet 25 feet 25 feet 25 feet 

Parking or loading facilities 

setback, rear yard; minimum 

10 feet 10 feet 10 feet 10 feet 

Parking or loading facilities 

setback, rear yard, if adjacent to 

any residence district; minimum 

20 feet 20 feet 20 feet 20 feet 

Parking or loading facilities 

setback; side yard; minimum 

10 feet 10 feet 10 feet 10 feet 

Parking or loading facilities 

setback; side yard, if adjacent to 

any residence district; minimum 

20 feet 20 feet 20 feet 20 feet 

Section 2. Sections 153.132(B) and 153.132(C) of the Spring Lake Park City Code is hereby 

repealed. 

Section 3. Section 153.151(B)(1) of the Spring Lake Park City Code is amended as follows: 

(1) Site and building plan review and approval of final site and building plans is subject 

to the procedures outlined in §153.055 §153.060 of this chapter. 

Section 4. Effective Date.  The ordinance shall become effective upon adoption and 

publication. 

446



 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, this ____ day of March, 

2018. 

 

 

          _____________________________________ 

          Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS 

 

Minutes of the Spring Lake Park Planning Commission regularly scheduled meeting held on February 26, 

2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Chairperson Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Commissioners Smith, Bernhagen, Eischens, Cobbs, Dircks and Hansen  

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Building Official Brainard; Planner Nygaard; Administrator Buchholtz 

and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors:   Councilmember Delfs 

    Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff, Spring Lake Park 

    Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

            

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Approval of Minutes – January 22, 2018  

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER SMITH, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS, 

APPROVING THE MINUTES OF JANUARY 22, 2018.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

5.  Public Hearing – Ordinance Amendment Regarding Commercial/Industrial Parking or Loading Facilities  

     Setbacks; PUD Requirements 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that City staff has received inquiries from commercial/industrial property 

owners about parking lot setbacks.  He stated that the setback language is unclear as it is not listed in a 

performance standard table within Appendix E and is only partially listed within Section 153.132 of the 

Zoning Code. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that in order to clarify the parking setback standards for commercial and 

industrial districts within City Code, staff has drafted an amendment to the City Code adding parking lot 

setbacks to Section (B) of Appendix E. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the parking setbacks are generally consistent with the existing City 

Code, with the following exceptions: 

 

 Staff has established a new front yard setback for the commercial districts at 25 feet. The current 

code could be interpreted to read that parking would not be allowed in front of the existing front 

yard setback of 40 feet, which would be a hardship and inconsistent with land uses across the City.  

The 25-foot front yard-parking setback is also a standard setback in many communities around 

Spring Lake Park. 

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 FEBRUARY 26, 2018 

 

 The side and rear-parking setback was 15 feet in the I-1 district, with the exception of when a 

parking lot is adjoining another parking lot. Then, the setback would be zero.  The proposed 

ordinance establishes the setback at 10 feet normally, and 20 feet when the parking lot abuts a 

residential property.  This is consistent with the commercial districts. In addition, the zero setback 

provision would be repealed. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that with the setback language in Appendix E, Code provisions 

153.132(B) and (C) will be repealed. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that Section 3 of the Ordinance corrects a reference error in Section 

152.151(B)(1) of the City Code.  

 

Chairperson Hansen opened the public hearing at 7:06 PM. There was no discussion from the floor. 

Chairperson Hansen closed the public hearing at 7:07 PM. 

 

Commissioner Smith inquired if there are currently any applications for development that this change 

would affect their request or place a hold on their project.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that there are 

no current applications at this time.  

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSION EISCHENS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER DIRCKS TO 

RECOMMEND APPROVAL ORDINANCE AMENDING SPRING LAKE PARK ZONING CODE 

REGARDING COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL PARKING OR LOADING FACILITIES SETBACKS; 

PUD REQUIREMENTS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

6.  Comprehensive Plan Update 

 

Planner Nygaard provided an update on the Comprehensive Plan. She reviewed the project schedule and 

the next steps that the Planning Commission will be taking to assist in the updating of the plan and reviewed 

the timeline of events. 

 

Ms. Nygaard led the Commission in a Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunity and Threats discussion to help 

consider the key issues, concerns, or characteristics of the City that will assist in the goal-setting portion of 

the Comprehensive Plan.  The discussion focused on the areas of housing, transportation, public facilities 

and the land use of the city.  

 

Ms. Nygaard will incorporate the ideas and concerns expressed by the Planning Commission into the next 

step of goal setting and will be hosting an open house in the near future for the residents to offer their input 

on the same areas. 

 

7. Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz welcomed Rick Cobbs to the Commission and congratulated Building Official 

Brainard on receiving the 2017 Code Official of the Year award from the Association of Minnesota 

Building Code Officials. 

 

 

8.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER DIRCKS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER SMITH TO ADJOURN.  

VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 FEBRUARY 26, 2018 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:31 PM. 





 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 3.5.18 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Preparing a list for the Public Works Director and the Administrator on implementing the work 
plan for MS4 items.  Annual report and annual public meeting will be completed in June.    

 
Surface Water Management Plan (193803949). 
Detailed storm water modeling has been completed.  The model is showing flooding in areas that 
are known to flood, so the model seems to be appropriately calibrated. We are currently using the 
storm water model to evaluate proposed conditions to see what can be done to reduce flooding in 
these areas.  We will meet with Terry later this month to discuss preliminary results.  

 
2017 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803782). 
This project includes sanitary sewer lining in the neighborhood east of Able Street and north of 
81st Avenue.  The Contractor, Visu-Sewer, has completed the remaining work.  Terry Randall has 
reviewed post-lining inspection reports and is working on follow-up items.  Final Contractor’s 
Request for Payment is ready for approval.                          

 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the northeast area of the city.  We are currently preparing 
construction plans and will solicit bids late this spring.                         

 
2017-2018 Street Seal Coat Project (193803783). 
This 2-year project includes street maintenance in the neighborhood north of 81st Ave. and west 
of Monroe St. (2017) and in the neighborhood east of Monroe St., south of 81st St. and west of TH 
65 (2018).  Terry Randall will coordinate 2018 work this summer.     

 
Other issues/projects.    
 

Working with Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) for the Coon Creek Watershed District.  
 
We met with the Public Works Director to discuss the city’s water system.  We reviewed steps for 
completing the Water Supply Plan (DNR requirement) and for getting an extension for the city’s 
Wellhead Protection Plan.  We also discussed mapping, along with well maintenance and water 
plant maintenance.  
 
Working with agents for cellular companies (Verizon and T-Mobile) regarding facilities on the 
water towers.  
 
Continue working Dan and the developer regarding the Hy-Vee development.   
  
Working on site plan construction issues for the Dominium project.  Terry Randall is monitoring 
day-to-day issues on the project.    
       
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Marc Janovec, Peter Allen, or me if you have 
any questions or require any additional information.   





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 















North Metro Telecommunications Commission 

Meeting Talking Points 
February 21, 2018 

 

 Studio Manager and Instructor, Eric Houston, presented his class "Early Film 

Treasures" at the Mary Ann Young Senior Center.  The class included viewing 

short films created between 1888 and 1901 and then discussion.  He has been 

asked to teach more classes at the Senior Center.  Hi is also teaching the same 

class at Spring Lake Park City Hall through the Recreation Department 

 Municipal Producer, Trevor Scholl, has completed a 20 minute video on the Lino 

Lakes Corrections Facility and Juvenile Detention Center. The intent of the video 

is to inform the public of the various populations and services within the facility, 

assure them of the security of the facility, and demonstrate all of the positive work 

being done there.  The NMTV drone was used to shoot aerial video of the facility.  

 

 NMTV staff completed coverage of the Ham Lake Snow Bowl and will be 

covering the Lino Lakes Guns and Hoses charity hockey game, and the 2018 

version of Arrive Alive with the Blaine Police Department and Blaine High 

School.        

 The North Metro TV videotape transfer program continues to be booked solid.  

Staff is able to transfer old family videos, films, and slides to DVDs and digital 

files for a very reasonable fee.  

 

 The annual franchise fee payment to the Cities was approved. Checks were 

delivered to Cities on February 22nd.   

 

 The Commission and Member Cities have received letters from Comcast 

notifying us of the Company's interest in renewing the franchise.  A resolution 

was passed by the Commission, "Concerning the Commencement of Renewal 

Proceedings Under the Federal Cable Communications Policy Act of 1984, As 

Amended."   

 

 CenturyLink will no longer be offering its CenturyLink Stream service.  This is 

not the same as the PRISM cable service that they offer in the Member Cities.  

 

 An error was discovered in the 4th quarter PEG fee payment from Comcast.  So 

far, Comcast has not supplied an explanation, or correction, to the original 

inquiry. Follow-up requests for information have not yielded any answers. The 

Commission may consider issuing a franchise violation notice if a response and 

resolution is not forthcoming.   
 

PLEASE encourage your council members to call me if they have any questions you can’t answer.  I 

would be happy to answer any questions they may have.  Heidi Arnson at NMTV.  Direct line is 

763-231-2801.  Email is harnson@northmetrotv.com.   












	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Consent - Renewal Application Optional 2 AM Liquor License - Montes.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



